MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 28, 2001 _

TO: Florida Division of Corporations ] _

FROM: Nancy Lake

SUBJECT: change of registration information

MESSAGE: 6

Please amend the information you have on record for Fern Ridge
Boatworks, Ltd, LLC as per the enclosed form.
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Olde Towne Marina 1420-A North 14" Street Fernandina Beach, Florida 32034
(904) 491-8168 (voice) (561) 467-4826 (fax)
www.fernridgeboats.com
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" APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO
FILE AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUS]NESS IN FLORIDA

"'SECTION I (1-3 must be completed)

. Name of limited liability company as it appeats on the records of the Florida Department of
State:. Fern Ridge Boatworks Ltd, LLC

. Jurisdiction of its organization: Nevada

. Date authorized to do business in Florida: 03/08/2000

"SECTION II (4-7 complete only the applicable changes)

"4. Ifthe amendment changes the name of the limited liability company, when was the
change effected under the laws of its jurisdiction of organization? 03/19/2001

5. New name of the limited liability company:

Fern Ridge Boatworks, LLC

6. If the amendment changes the period of duration, indicate new period of duration:

7. If the amendment changes the jurisdiction of organization, indicate new jurisdiction:

Delaware

'8. If the amendment comects any false statement, indicate the statement being corrected
and the correction;

9, Attached is an original certificate, no more than 90 days old, evidencing the aforementioned
amendment(s), duly authenticated by the official having custody of records in the

Jjurisdiction under the la\@‘{?‘jh this entity is opganized.

# Signature of a EIber or the guthorized
representative of 2 member
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Nancy Lake

"Typed or printed name of signee
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Filing Fee: $25.00

VOioTd 3355y



